PREBLE COUNTY BOARD OF
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

AGENDA

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING

200 Eaton Lewisburg Road
Suite 201

January 9, 2018

Annual Organizational Meeting begins at 5:45 p.m.

Annual Organization Meeting: Election of Officers
A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Election of Officers

D. Committee Appointments

E. Adjournment from Organizational Meeting




Preble County Board of DD
2018 Annual Organizational Meeting
January 9, 2017
Motion Agenda

I. Call to Order the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Preble County Board of

DD at p.m.
The meeting was called to order by 2017 president, Eva Howard.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

- II. Motion to elect a President protem to preside over the Annual Organizational
Meeting and election of Officers.

A motion was made by and seconded by to elect
as the President protem to preside over the 2018 Preble County

Board of DD Annual Organizational Meeting.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

II1. Appointment of Officers
Nominations for President
The following nominations were made for President:

Nomination: Made by:

A motion was made by and seconded by to close the
nominations.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee B Allie Shaffer

A motion was made by and seconded by to elect

as President.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder __Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

IV. Nominations for Vice President
The following nominations were made for Vice President:
Nomination; Made by:




A motion was made by and seconded by
nominations.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard
Sara Linder Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

A motion was made by and seconded by

as Vice President.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard

Sara Linder _ Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

V. Nominations for Secretary
The following nominations were made for Secretary:

to close the

Steve Hurd

to elect

Steve Hurd

Nominations: Made by:
A motion was made by and seconded by
nominations.

Lisa Church- . Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard

Sara Linder Cindy Lee _Allie Shaffer

A motion was made by and seconded by

as Secretary.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard
Sara Linder _ Cindy Lee _ Allie Shaffer

VI. Committee Appointments:

**Finance/Personnel Committee Officers of the Board:
1) President
2) Vice President
3) Secretary

Ethics Council:
1)
2)
3)

Policy Review Committee:

1)
2) 3)

to close the

Steve Hurd

to elect

Steve Hurd




VII. Meeting Dates/Time/Location:

A motion was made by and seconded by to hold the regular
- meetings of the Preble County Board of DD on the second Tuesday of the month at 6:00
p.m. at Preble County Board of DD, 200 Eaton Lewisburg Road, Eaton, Ohio.

Lisa Church = - Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd

Sara Linder _ Cindy Lee _ Allie Shaffer

VIII. Adjournment

Motion was made by and seconded by to
adjourn the annual organizational meeting at pm.

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee _Allie Shaffer




PREBLE COUNTY BOARD OF
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

- AGENDA
January 9, 2018

VISION

The vision of the Preble County Board of DD is to provide the best possible
opportunity for individuals with developmental disabilities to have the kind and quality
of life he or she chooses.

MISSION
The mission of the Preble County Board of DD is to support individuals with
developmental disabilities to live, learn, work, and socialize as they choose.




PREBLE COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
Tuesday, January 9, 2018
PCBDD Administrative Offices
200 Eaton Lewisburg Road
Suite 201
Eaton, Ohio
6:00 p.m.
AGENDA
L. Call to Order
IL. Roll Call
III.  Approval of Board Member Absence
IV.  Pledge of Allegiance
V. Reading of the Vision and Mission Statement

VI.  Hearing of the Public

VII. Approval and Note Receipt of Minutes
: > November 8, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

VIIL. - Financial Report :
» October and November 2017 Board Financial Statement

IX.  Administrative Reports

A. Superintendents Report
' Action Items: Primary Solutions Software Contract

Discussion Items: Community Concepts Inc.
MAC Audit
Interim SSA Services

Informational Items: Early Intervention Update
Community Outreach Coordinator Update
SSA Team Update

X. Executive Session
XI.  Hearing of the Public
XII. Adjournment

Next Board Meeting — February13, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.




Board Motion Agenda
January 9, 2018

I. Call the meeting to order at p-m.

I1. Roll Call

Attendance

Lisa Church - Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
" Sara Linder Cindy Lee  _ Allie Shaffer

III. Approval of Board member absence (if necessary)

A motion was made by and seconded by to

excuse from the meeting with prior notice.

Roll Call:

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd

Sara Linder Cindy Lee

IV. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Reading of Vision and Mission Statement

VI. Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by and seconded by to
approve the November 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (as presented/or with the
following changes):

Roll Call:

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard __ Eva Howard Abstain Steve Hurd

Sara Linder _Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

VII. Financial Report

A motion was made by and seconded by to

approve the October and November 2017financial report as presented (or with the
following changes):

Roll Call:
- Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee Allie Shaffer

VIII. Primary Services Software Contract

A motion was made by and seconded by to approve the
Primary Solutions Software Management Agreement as reviewed and approved by the
prosecutor’s office.

Roll Call:
Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder Cindy Lee _ Allie Shaffer




IX. Community Concepts

X. MAC Audit

XI. Interim SSA Services

XII. Early Intervention Update

XIII. Community Outreach Update

XIV. SSA Team Update

XYV. Executive Session

A motion was made by and seconded by to adjourn into
executive session at pm for the purpose of discussing the sale of real estate.
Roll Call:

Lisa Church - Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd
Sara Linder _Cindy Lee _Allie Shaffer

XVI. Adjournment from Executive Session
A motion was made by and seconded by to adjourn from

executive session at pm.

Roll Call:
Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Allie Shaffer Eva Howard
Steve Hurd Sara Linder Cindy Lee _Allie Shaffer

XVII. Sale of Property

A motion was made by and seconded by to approve/reject
the offer for the purchase of 201 E. Lexington property per recommendations of the
prosecutor’s office.

XVIIL Hearing of the Public
XIX. Adjournment

A motion was made by and seconded by to
adjourn the meeting at pm.

Roll Call:

Lisa Church Dixie Gabbard Eva Howard Steve Hurd

Sara Linder Cindy Lee _Allie Shaffer




Superintendent’s Report
January 2018

Action Items

Primary Solutions Contract
Enclosed in your board packet is a contract addendum for Primary Solutions. I would like to
request the Board approve the contract as presented and approved by the Prosecutor’s office.

Discussion Items
Community Concepts Inc.
Community Concepts Inc, has requested a contract renewal for a period of three months to
conclude the good faith agreement made between the County Board and CCI in regards to the
phase on of day service costs. The original contract began in 2016, when L&M gave notice to
the CCI, their intentions of no longer serving Individuals.

MAC Audit
We had no findings in the 2014 Medicaid Administrative Claiming (MAC) data and MAC
expenses report by the Preble CBDD in the 2014 Income and Expenditure report.

Interim SSA Services
We have had two unexpected resignations in the past 60days. WestCon offers SSA services on

an interim basis. We are currently looking at our caseloads and Individual Planning dates to
determine if we may need this temporary service until the hiring process is completed,

Informational Items

Early Intervention Update
Submitted by, Kristen Gardner, Becky Hampton
-December was a short month with the holidays but we served 21 children through Early
Intervention Services. Help Me Grow received seven new referrals in December and two of
those enrolled into the program for evaluation by the Early Intervention team. We completed
one Individual Family Service Plan and attended one Evaluation Team Review meeting and one
Individual Education Plan meeting for a child going into preschool. There were eighteen home
visits completed by the team.

- -We attended a training on the new System of Payment for Help Me Grow and helped with the
distribution of gifts for the Christmas for Kids in Preble County.

Community First Facilitator/Outreach Coordinator Report

Respectfully submitted by Amanda Kopf

Preble County Christmas for Kids was a huge success this year. This was the first year it was
held at the Nazarene Church (old L&M building) and the space worked out perfectly. Families
were able to easily navigate the building to “shop” for the kids. A huge thank you to the
Nazarene Church for being such a gracious host for this fantastic community event. We were




able to register 576 kids but served over 600 by the end. Preble County Christmas for Kids is
made possible by the collaborative efforts of many community partners.

Our monthly regional self-advocate meeting was held at the Miami County Board of DD in
Riverside. Self-advocates from seven counties learned how to create a LifeCourse Portfolio to
help identify their gifts, strengths, and visions for a good life. Barb Sapharas lead the discussion
and gave everyone an opportunity to talk about their goals.

SSA Team Update
Active Individuals . SSA Services Waiver Services
Children: 176 Children: 168 Individual Options Waiver:
83
Ages: 0-2 - 23 Adults: 154 Level 1: 63
3-5 24 Total: 322 Transition Waiver (TDD); 0
6-21 129 SELF Waiver: 2
Adults: : 222 Total Waivers: 148
Ages: 22-30 55
31-40 45
41-50 37
51-64 53
65+ 32

Total Active Individuals 398*
*The above number reflects 76 people living in an ICF/DD

We have 40 individuals who work in Community

The SSA Department said goodbye to one of our adult SSA’s, Shellaina Miller, on December
22, Shellaina accepted a director’s position at Head Start in Montgomery County. We were all
very sad to see her go as she made an impact on many of our individuals’ lives during her 5 years
as an SSA at the County Board. Shellaina brought a lot of creativity when working with folks

- ~with unique needs. She worked hard to help meet the needs of everyone on her caseload, and was
always willing to lend a hand or some advice on tough situations.

New Rule Changes:

Effective January 1, 2018, the rates for Homemaker Personal Care Onsite/On call rates will
increase by 5 percent. This increase is due to Ohio minimum wage increasing in January as well.
The Onsight/On call service is delivered through the Individual Options and Level One waivers.
The SSA Department will need to make adjustments within waiver home sites in MSS as this
increase will affect the daily billable rates. SSA’s started making these adjustments before the
New Year.

Success Stories: |
One of our individuals on adult SSA Shellaina Miller’s caseload got a job at Hot Heads towards K
the end of December. She is currently in training. Her team is sure that she will only require the
assistance of a job coach for a short period of time as she is a motivated individual who learns
fast. She is very proud of her new position and so is her family and team!

Another individual on SSA Shellaina Miller’s caseload is working on getting her driver’s license.
She is currently enrolled in driving courses. This individual has attempted to get her license a




couple times in the recent past and did not pass. This shows that she is not a quitter and has taken
- the extra steps to enroll in a course to ensure she passes this time. This will just be another hurdle
she has overcome on her quest for full independence




At 6:05 p.m. the Regular Meeting of the Preble County Board of DD held Tuesday,
November 14, 2017, was called to order. Upon roll call: Dixie Gabbard, aye; Steve
‘Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee, aye; Allie Shafer, aye; Eva Howard was
absent from the meeting with prior notice and Lisa Church was absent with
approval from the Director of the Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities.

Approval of Board Member Absence

A motion was made by Cindy Lee and seconded by Sara Linder to excuse Lisa Church
and Eva Howard from the meeting with prior notice. Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent;
Dixie Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee,
aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Hearing of the Public

There were no requests.

Approval of Minutes

A motion was made by Dixie Gabbard and seconded by Allie Shafer to approve the
October 2017 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as presented. Upon roll call: Lisa Church,
absent; Dixie Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye;
Cindy Lee, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Financial Report

A motion was made by Sara Linder and seconded by Cindy Lee to approve the
September 2017 financial report as presented. Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent; Dixie
Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee, aye;
Allie Shafer, aye.

Business Manager, Lauran Motte reviewed the financial report for the month of
September, 2017. Total revenue received for the month was $137,731, which included a
second rollback payment. Expenses for September 2017 totaled $3338,402, which
included fiscal year 2017’s supplemental waiver match invoice of $188,589. Revenue
and expenditure percentages received are 105% and 61% respectively.

Contract for Services

A motion was made by Allie Shafer and seconded by Dixie Gabbard to approve the
following contracts: Strategies for Behavior Management, West Central Ohio Council of
Governments, Early Intervention Speech Therapy, and Comprehensive Health Network.
Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent; Dixie Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve
Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

2017 Levy Update

The Preble County Board of Elections will have an official count by or on November 28,
2017. The Board of Elections will process any Provisionals and ballots received and
post marked by November 6, 2017. The unofficial count shows approval our ballot
request by 53 votes, or 50.26%.

Early Intervention

There were 23 children served. Four new referrals were received and seven Bayley
evaluations and updates were completed. Two children were enrolled in DD services.
Kristen Gardner completed a review with the state on timely receipt of services. She was
Sfound 100% in compliance by the state with timely receipt of services to families.
Outreach Coordinator Report




Staff and individuals attended the Synergy conference this year in October. The
conference brings together a many stakeholders, people with developmental disabilities,
their family members, professionals and staff of county boards of DD and providers of
residential and day service settings. An opportunity to learn, socialize, and network with
Jfolks from all over Ohio. Thanks to the money we received from The Driven Foundation,
we were able to sponsor two of our individuals to attend the conference. October was
also our special Regional Self-Advocacy meeting. It was held at Edison Community
College.

SSA Team

Bethany Schultz gave an overview of the SSA report including 399 active individuals.
Linda Toops last day as an SSA was October 25" and it was decided that her position
will remain open temporarily and her caseload will be absorbed by the remaining SSA's.
She also gave an overview of new rule changes and success stories within the
department.

Executive Session
A motion was made by Sara Linder and seconded by Dixie Gabbard to adjourn into

executive session at 6:24 pm for the purpose of considering the appointment,
employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion, demotion, or compensation of a public
employee pursuant to ORC 121.22 G1. Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent; Dixie
Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee, aye;
Allie Shafer, aye.

Adjourn from Executive Session

A motion was made by Allie Shafer and seconded by Cindy Lee to adjourn from
executive session at 7:30 pm with no action taken. Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent;
Dixie Gabbard, aye; Eva Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee,
aye; Allie Shafer, aye.

Adjournment

A motion was made by Sara Linder and seconded by Dixie Gabbard to adjourn the
meeting at 7:31 pm. Upon roll call: Lisa Church, absent; Dixie Gabbard, aye; Eva
Howard, absent; Steve Hurd, aye; Sara Linder, aye; Cindy Lee, aye; Allie Shafer, aye.




Preble CBDD
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS — November 2017

Monthly Report

Revenues (Total CY2017 Budget $2,735,662) (111.2% collected):

LEVY — General Property - Our budget this year is $1,627,592. We received our first collection in March
in the amount of $933,444. We received our second collection in August in the amount of $714,066

This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on levies
- successfully passed in prior years. It is paid twice a year, typically in March and in August.

LEVY — Rollback —Our budget this year is $223,000 and we received our initial deposit of $116,286 in
April and our second deposit in September in the amount of $116,365. We received $243 in October.

This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on levies
successfully passed in prior years

- DODD SUBSIDIES - $0 in revenue was received in November. For 2017, we projected $215,576 in
subsidy revenue.

The Ohio Department of Developmental Disabilities (DODD) pays Service and Support and 501

- Subsidies that benefit adult services and adults receiving Case Management services; Tax equity
payments which were a part of a Medicaid re-design per House Bills 405 arid 94 that were passed in
2001 to aid tax poor counties.

TITLE XX — $0 in revenue was received in November. Our budget this year for this line item is $1 7 000.

This federal grant supports day programming and transportation services for adult individuals Who are
not eligible for Medicaid. We receive this payment quarterly.

Title XIX — TARGETED CASE MANAGEMENT — We received $14,289 in revenue for the month of
November. For 2017, we budgeted $275,000 for this line item.

Medicaid reimburses us for the work performed by our Service & Support Administrator based on case
notes detailing service delivery.

LEVY — Tangible Personal Property — Tax Replacement — Due to a change at state level, we do not
expect to receive any TPP revenue in 2017.

This is our share of the revenue from CAT tax which is to help offset the loss of Tangible Personal
Property Tax.

Gifts and Donations— We have received $0 miscellaneous revenue in November and budgeted only
$190 for this line item.

Other State Receipts — We've budgeted $4,250 in miscellaneous revenue from DODD. We collected
$0 in November.




LEVY — Trailer Tax Settlement — We have received a total of $0 in levy deposits for this line item this
month. Our budget this year is $0.

This is our share of the revenue collected from property owners in Preble County based on levies
successfully passed in prior years

Title XIX — ADULT DAY HABILITATION/TRANSPORTATION - We no longer are eligible to receive
- revenue from this source since we no longer offer Day Array or Transportation Services.

ICF/DD Reimbursement — We received $0 in the month of November. Services contract permitted billing
at $70.64 per person per day for Home 4 and $55.47 per person per day for Home 5, increasing to
$89.91 per person per day for Home 4 and $59.56 per person per day for Home 5 in July 2017. For the
year, we budgeted $245,554.

These are individuals with developmental disabilities who are employed at the workshop, but who live
in one of the group homes owned by Community Concepts.

WAIVER ADMINISTRATION —This year we budgeted $115,000 for this line item. We received $0 in
November.

The Ohio Department-of Developmental Disability (DODD) pays Waiver Administration based on time
studies prepared by staff to help defray the cost of Administering I/O and Level One waivers. We receive
this payment quarterly.

Refunds — We have received a total of $269 in miscellaneous revenue for the month.
Paybacks — We have received a total of $0 in miscellaneous revenue for the month.
Rent — We have received a total of $0 in rent for this month.

Local Other Receipts — We have received a total of $0 for the month of November.

Special Olympics — Adult — Due to the transition of Special Olympics to a volunteer board in 2017, we
do not anticipate any revenue.

Special Olympics — Youth - Due to the transition of Special Olympics to a volunteer board in 2017, we
do not anticipate any revenue.




Expenditures (Target 92% - Total CY2017 Expenditures Budget $3,557,804.20):

~ PAYROLL — There were $53,417 in salaries posted in the month of November. We budgeted $726,563 for CY2017
based on projected CY2017 staffing needs.

- PERS — The amount contributed to the PERS pension plans in the month of November is $12,351. Qur budget for
the year is $158,279.

- MEDICARE - Of the $10,493 in budgeted in Medicare benefits, we spent $733 this month.
WORKERS' COMPENSATION — We budgeted at $13,000 for 2017. $0 was spent this month.

UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION — There were $0 in payments made for Unemployment Compensation this
month.

"HEALTH INSURANCE - Of the $268,053 in budgeted health care benefits, we spent $18,895 in health insurance
during the month of November.

DENTAL INSURANCE - Of the $14,785 in budgeted dental benefits, in November we spent $1,073.

SUPPLIES — In November, we spent a total of $593 of our annual budget of $12,000. Supply costs are composed
mostly of office supplies.

EQUIPMENT - Total equipment costs for this month were $0. We budgeted $22,230 for equipment purchases
throughout the year.

CONTRACT REPAIRS ~We budgeted $10,000 for equipment repairs this year and spent $0 in November.

CONTRACT-SERVICES = In'November, we spent a total of $17,620. Our 2017 annual projection for this line item
is $261,306. This line item pays for utilities and other contracted services.

RENTALS — We budgeted $49,525 for our 2017 rental payment for SSA and Administrative office space. A total of
$65 was distributed in November to comply with our rental agreement for 2017. Rental payments are made on a
quarterly basis. :

ADVERTISING & PRINTING — We expended $0 from this line item in-the month of November for misc. charges.
After some line item adjustments in April and July, our budget appropriation for this line item is $1,004.

TRAVEL & EXPENSES — The $3,800 in travel costs for November were primarily for employee mileage
reimbursements and training / seminar registration costs. This year we budgeted $30,000 for this line item.

TRANSPORTATION — We totaled $851 in transportation costs this month. Our budget for the year is $5,000. We
- use this line item to pay for repairs and materials for our transportation fleet.

OTHER EXPENSES — The $517,170 budgeted for this account, is used primarily for Day Array/Transportation
Services for individuals not on a Medicaid Waiver and Administration Fees, dues and memberships. We spent
$28,917 in November.

GASOLINE — Our annual budget for fuel in 2017 is $2,000 and in November we spent $100 from this line item.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS - Aduit — We added this line item in 2013 to account for the expenditures associated with
donations and other monies collected for Adult Special Olympics. After some line item adjustments in April, our
budget for this line for 2017 is $7,107. We expended $0 in September.

SPECIAL OLYMPICS — Youth — We added this line item in 2014 to account for the expenditures associated with
donations and other monies collected for Children’s Special Olympics. After some line item adjustments in April,
our budget for this year is $543. We expended $0 in September.

HOUSING — We added this line item in 2016 to account for the expenditures associated with houses, including
vacancies. We budgeted $47,900 in 2017 and expended $1,247 in November.

WAIVER MATCH - In 2017, waiver match was removed from the “Other Expenses” line and given its own line. We
budgeted $1,400,000 in Waiver Match for 2017 and expended $0 in November. Waiver Match is paid on a quarterly
basis.




"SSIUBIBIP LoNS KIOGE PRLLICI J0U DI QUM SSOU} 10} paUBISSP J0U BIE SUBLIRELS [EloUruY esal ‘Albulpiosoy

0 oy Jefjip Aeul yaium QQ Jo pieog Anog siqaid el Jo inbos SU} LM u sie [eroueLy asay

81°60°1L0 panqusIg

87160028 $ LE'TOLLYE'Z $ 1ET6LLPE'T $ LETOLLVET $ 1ETOLLYET $  LETOLLVET $ £6'019°628C $ 181L0%Z6L $ ZbZl6THO'T $  eduefeg pung Buipug

0Z'¥08'26G°¢C gl'eesiee’e 86°¢L9'LEL - - 86'¢29'1EL - - 9L Liv'ole 62’ Lze V6L clzel'elL saunjpuadx3

00'Z99°GEL°T 81'/80°'/20°¢ 9¢'gag'ey L - - 9¢'668'6vL 82°056'120'L 89°08%°629 9r’L08'6LL L dnusAdY

89'€ET'TYA'L § 89'EECCYO'L § €6'0LO'6ZE'T $ LETBLLVE'T § LETOLIYET $ mm.oro,mwm.m.,w 18°120'v26'L § 2P'ele'Zh0'c $ 89'€ET'THOL ¢  eouereg pung Buluuibeg

[e10) [enuuy ajeq 0} Jea) Jouend Yy Jaquadsag 19QWIDAON 1900)00 Jaueny pig Jayenp pug Jouenp isi
pa3ebpng [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy Jenjoy [emjoy [emoy [enioy [enjoy

L1L'LE0L JO SV - LLOCTAD
Juswalels Mol Yyses - pung [e19uUds)

aado siqs4d



'sa|dipupd Supunoase pejdesse Alleloush woly tawp Aew yolym QA Jo preog AUnas sigeld ey jo

*S22UBIBYIP YoNs INCGE PALLICIU| JOU BIE OUYM BSOU] Jo} peuBlsep jou sl

[eloUBUY 2SaLR *

v

su3 s uf 2

[elouRLy SsoY |

_’ 198181 %8 _!E.Sosmo“m 3004 ]
(82°527°162) $ %L0L 81°180°220'¢ ¢ o9cssgerlL $ - $ - $ 9¢5s8'6VL $ 8Z'0S6°1Z0°L $ 89'08F°GL9 ¢ OFI086LLL $ 00Z99°SELZ $ SnusAsy |ejol
- e/u - - - - - - - saleleuly Bunca - soldwkio ewads 0002
- e/u - - - - - - - soldwAlO [eeds /€002
(6L7€55"LyE) %Y'SS8VE  BL'ESS'8VE - - 2.9l Z8'16L'6EE GZ'865'G 00°000°L sidieosy JaLi0 12007 O¥LOT
- e/u - - - - - - - wey  zeloe
000001 %0°0 - - - - - - 00°000°L syoeghed 11102
{zzov016) %0'80€8T  ZZ0VS'L6 0LeLLzh oLzLLzL 0¥ 0eG'0) 1¥'658°9 oA i) 00005 spuned  0LL0Z
S8'G8YTT %0°06 SLPLSE0L - - L6'19¢'¢e 80°26¢°8¢ 91'G6L L8 00'000°GLL UoHelsIuILpY JOARAM - €2102
16'24092 %68 60'L8V'6lLC 6C°ZL1'09 6272109 COYTOVS OF'62°9G LL°68€'8Y 00S85°S1e uowesinquiey YWIN/401 22102
- e/u - - - - - - - uoneyodsuel | /qeH Aeq - XIX 8L LZLOZ
(eozree) e/u 29eve’e - - LSPGO - 11881 - juowsmeg Xe | Jseil  0LLOZ
(00'setT’s) %9°0CT 00'¢le's 00°000°¢ 007000 006212 0062l 00'szle 00°05Z'v Sidpooy ABIS PO 00102
(z6'£11°€) %O TVLT  26°L08'E 00°00% 00°00% z672€9°L 00°000°L 00°6.2 00061 suofeuoQ pue sy 05002
- e/u - - - - - - - wowedeiday Xel ddl 98002
- eu - - - - - - - juswsnquiey sIRAN JNANd  £€002
€1°0€T°62T %0'€S 18'69L°GyL L2°G€T'02 11°G€2°0Z 88°289'v¢ Z¥'206°8S 08'ere'ze 00000622 owobeue 9seD - XIX 9RIL  Z£002
L6228 %918 92028 - - 25'0es'e £¥'€00' LE'98Z'e 00°000°2) XX@mL  Le00g
€E05Y'T %E'66 YA R TAN WA 92°160'ES 9°L60°€S 65°908°CS Z21°09Z'vG 0Z'196'¢S 008.8'6LZ slwewhed QLIS 0£002
- e/u - - - - - - - Ausdoud feuosiad sjqifuel  0zooz
SLE0T %0°00T G2'968°2¢T veve vreve 48'69¢e'9LL  ¥6'982°9LL - 00°000°¢ce Feqoy -AaeT  G100e
(v6'816°6T) % 10T ¥6'0LS'/¥9'L  § - $ - €e'000vl.  $ - L9 v €E6 $ 0026G'/29'L § “doid [ejeus9-AreT  0L00C
OA[BISY O} 8dUBlRE  PBAIBIRY eyeqg ¥LD HIP LLIZL PASY  LL/L)L PASDY LLI0L pAdRy YLD que H1D aNg Y1l 1St LL0ZAD uopdpaseq )00y
% 0} POAIS0aY RO suonendosddy

LLLE0L IO SV - LLOZAD
Hoday anuaasy pun4 [eisuss)

adq jo pieog fQjuno) s[gaid



“sediound Bupunosst padanse AliesaUs Loy ISP AR YoM O §O PiROg AUND Biqeld S o

"SI0USIOYIP NS INOGE PALLIDIU] J0U SIE OLiM SSOU) 0} PSUBISap Jou ale SjUaLIaLe}s [EioueLy asau) ‘ABUIpIcay

Ul pejussasd

JerouBUl asay |

_’ 19818 %E8 J S1'625'L2E'T $ 1004
G0'S/Z'9EC L $ %E'S9 SL'6zslec’e ¢ 86'€L9lElL  $ 86°€/91EL $ - 9L'LLYOL9 $ 6zleev6. $ z2LZzV'elL $ 0TY08'.GG'C $ - $ 0Z'P08I6S'c ¢ seunppuadx3 [ejoL
00°180°059 %9'EG 00'6L6°67.L - - 00'685'98L 00'699'08C 00°599°082 00'000°00%°L 00°000°00%'L UDIBIN JoAIBM 0E001L
Yi'e6e'6e %8°LL 96'20G°8 £1'9¢6 €1'8¢6 9291 25'2SsC S9°0v8°C 00°006°L¥ 00°006°L¥ BuisnoH  6z00L
- %0°00L  O€EYS - - - oeers - oe'ers og'ers - UinoA - soldwikjo jereds  gzooL
GZoELlL %L¥8 Yy Ll6'G - - - Yy L16'E 000002 692012 (1ez68) 00°000'¢ soidwA|Q [epeds 22001
€026 %Y'LG 2672201 22901 1£'901 10°0¢€e 9g°/5¢ LB'ECT 00000 00000 auljosen  ¢£200l
O'8€8'GLL %9°LL 08'S.L°L0Y G1'698°T2 6169822 60'780'201 Sy'88L Lzl LG'EE0'GSL 0z ¥L0'LLS (08'561) 00°0L1°21S sesuadxz JBYI0 22001
- B/ - - - - - - - - suswoanoidwi [eyde]  1LZooL
1972y %SGl €evil - - - 009 ££'892 00°000°G 00°000°G uopeyodsuell  0Z00)
28'S81'6L %0°9¢ 8180l 21°€08°L L1€08'L £9'G60'C oeLlEY 20'706'Z 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0€ asuadx3 @ eAIL  GLOOL
00vL %986 L8066 - - 009¢cL 08'cls L0°Lve 18'700°L L8708 00°00¢ Buguud pue Buisipenpy 1001
10°06S %886 66768y Yz 1eeTL e LEeETL AN ArAN 05°Z0r've - 00°GZE'6 00'625'6Y s|ejuey  €L00b
68°02.'06 %E'39 LL'G8S'0LL ¥YLEL ¥8'pL8L . ZrLos'or L2 LL0'LS Y9'LEZ'6G 00°90€'L92 00°90£°192 SIVNIBG -0BAUOD  ZLOO0L
00°000°0L %0°0 - - - - - - 00°000°0L 00°000°0L sieday - J0BJUOD  LLOOL
226981 %9°16 81°09€02 - - - 82°0€L'6 00°0€T'LL 00°0€Z'22 00°0€2°CC wewdinb3  0LOOL
- e - - - - - - - - s|euSlely - 60001
9.7evL'9 %887 2 158°G 06'9LL 06'9L1L $6'0/2°C 1Z°1%S5°T 21’826 00°000°Z1L 00°000°CL seyddns 80001
6v'65P Y %869 1S°GZE0L szzelL [erarsA N 81°0.2'¢ 65°€68'C 68'8€0° 00°S8L%1L 00'68L¥7L souensy] [eusg L0000}
TL8EC YL %E'TL 8T 718'c6L ¥6°Lr9'6L 6°LY9'6l TL'9ET 9GS £8'876°0G 62°986'99 00°€50'89Z 00'€50°892 sduensu] UyesH 90001
00°000°L %0°0 - - - - - - 00°000°L 00°000°L wawAhodwsun G004
LL6T6°CL %S0 62°0L - - - - 6204 00°000°€L 00°000°ct "dwo) ssoM  $000L
£9°069'2 %v ¥L 1872082 0L°5€L 0L'SEL A g AN A4 LWeeL'e ¥ 0EL'T 00°¢6r 0L 00°¢6r'0L SIBJIDAIN  €000L
26'968'0F %C L 80°¢8ELLL LE'6ZLLL LE6ZLLL TE'8E0'9E ¥5'€29've 16°065°GE 00622851 00'6£2'8GL SH3d 20001
60268651 $ %0'8L 11'999'99G ¢ 8e'p08'es $ 9E708'€S 68°208°19L $ 6.ve6's6L $ 6062L'GSL $ 02'€95'9zL 02'€95'92. iloiked  LOOOL
Bujurewey jueds % ajeq 1D Hiv L1/01 yuads 1O que ¥LO ANz YLD LS) L102/0g/90 3o sjuswisnipy LLOZAD uopduvsaq #1300y
aouefeg 03 Juedg [ejoL se suoneudosddy wayj aur suopeudosddy
LL°1€°0L JO SY - L10ZAD

podey sainyipuadxg pung jessusg

aa jo pieog Ajuno) ajgald



"S3OURISHIP LONS IOGE PALULIOM 10U SIE oYM SSOL.Jo} poUBISSP 10U S1& SIUSLISIES [EloUELY 8saU) “AIBUIPIcOoY

8y'L60°0c8 $ S9'¥89°722C § SO'¥89ZZIT $ S9V89'TITT $ GOVB9'TIZT $  LETGLULVET $ €6'0L9°6ZET $ 18LLOWZEL $ ZVELETVOT
02'v08°L85'E €9°G6L 19V’ ov'ove‘lLz - 8¥'999'6€) - 86'c/9'L€EL 91'11¥'919 6T LeeveL AN #ANIVA
00'299°GEL°C 09'979°L¥0'c 8L YLY'yoL - 28896V L 9£'568'6vL 82'056°L20'L 89°08%°G.L9 ar'L08'6LL" L

89°€€T Yo'l $

|ejo] fenuuy
pajebpng

89°€EZCYO'L $

oje(Q 0} JeaA
|en3oy

€6'019°'62€'2 § SO¥89TCT'T $ LETBLLVE'T $ €6°0L9'628T $ 18 LL0WTEL §

Jsuenp Uiy
lenjoy

Jaquisde( J9QWBAON 190320 Jeueny pig
[enjoy lenjoy fenjoy lenyoy

L1°0€LL JOSY - LLOZAD
juswiaje}s Moj4 Yyses - pun4 [elauac)

adsdgo 3igqs.id

(AR AR RAJINAR

Jayenp pug
fenoy

89'ceT'Tro’L $

lsyenp is|
fenjoy

wioly jayip Aewws yoim Qq J0 pieog AIUnog Sigald $Uj Jo Susluaiinbal sy} LIm SoUBpIcosE W pajuaseld S1E SJUBLISIESS [BloLBUY BSOL |

81°601L0 peinglisiq

aouejeg pung Buipug

sasnjpuadxgy

onuaAsy

aouejeg pund Buluuibag



*SSOUSISYIP YoNS INOqE PSULION 10U SIE CYM ISOH] 10} paubisap Jou a.e sjuaLue]e)s [EpuBuly asaly ‘AlBujpioody

wouy Jayp AeW yoiym gq o pieog ANoD eigeid suj Jo

by d ase

eyl yum u

feroueu asat| |

_ 19848 %Z6 Fm.m%" 1ro'e 1004
(09v86°50€) $ %TLLL  099¥9LYO'E $ SLYLYYOL ¢§ - $ 22865Vl $ 8Z'0S6°1LZ0°L $ 89°08¥'GI9 $ 9PL086LLL ¢ aNuSASY [eI10L
- B/U - - - - - - salelBulY Bunc A - soidwAIO [eoads  0v002
- e/u - - - - - - soldwAio [e1oeds /€002
(6£°€95"L¥E) %V'SS8YE  BLEGS'8YE - - zLeol's Z8'16.'6¢8E GZ'86G'S s)dieosy JoYI0 8907 01 LOZ
- B/uU - - - - - - wed  ZZL0z
00°000'T %0°0 - - - - - - syoegfed 11102
(¢£60€16) %6'T9€8T 2L 608°L6 09°1L86°ZL 05692 0¥'0es0L 1¥'658'9 SZ'9cP L9 spunjeyd 01102
S8'S8YIT %0°06 SLylS'e0l - - 16°19¢'L2 80°/6£'8¢ 91°664°18 uonelsluipY JOABM  £Z1L02
16°2£0°92 %¥°68 60°187'61T 62°2LL'09 - €9'v29'vS 0¥’ ¥62'9S 11°688'8Y Juswasinquiisy ¥W/4D1  ZZL0Z
- e/u - - - - - - uonepodsues] /qeH AeQ - XIX 8L 1LZL0Z
(zoTve'e) e/u z9eve'e - - 1SS0°L - LegL’l juswees xe] Jajiell 01102
{(00'szT's) %9°07¢ 00'6.¢'6 00°000'S - 006ZL'e 00'seLe 005212 sidieosy SjelS U0 00102
(z6°21TE) %0 TvLT  26L0E'C 00°00% - T67CE9’L 00°000°L 00'6.¢ SUOJEUO(] PUE SHD 05007
- e/u - - - - - - Juswaoeldey Xel dd1  9£00¢
- g/u - - - - - - Justusinquiey SSBIN oUand  ££00Z
T8'0V6VTT %C'8S 61°650°091 60°625'vE 2£°682'vL 88°/89'%¢ Z¥'205'8S 08°e¥e'ce JuswsBeuepy eseD - XIX oL Z£002
VL1678 %9'1S 92°0..'8 - - Z50e5°e €¥'€00'C [Ksieloras XX oML  Le00T
£€°0SV'T %E'66 19'8Z1'r1T 9.7180'cS - 65'908'2S Z1'09Z'%S 0Z°/96°'CS sjuswifed (0Q 9BIS  0£00Z
- e/u - - - - - - Auodold [euosisd s|qibue]  0z00Z
SL'E0T %0°00T §2'968'287 Y eve - 28G90l ¥6'982'0L1 - Joeqjod -AAe7 GL00Z
(r6'816°6T) %’ TOT Y6016 2¥9'L  § - $ - €e'000%LL $ - $ Lovrrees $ "doud [eseusD-Are  0L00Z
9A]908Y 0} oueleg  POAISOAY sjeq 1D HLF LLiTL PADBY  LL/L)L PADRY ¥1D aNz ULO LS uopduoseq  #100y

%

0] PaAIO99Y [BJ0 |

H1D qQue

LL0€ L1 JO SV - LLOZAD

Joday anuaAsy pund |elauos)

ada jo pieog Ajunoy ajqaid



“saidiounid Bugunonoe pejdeooe AlEIELSE oYy 18LP ASll Loium (I 40 pIBog AUncy isid 314 4o

“SSIURISP YIRS INOTE PALLIOJUI 0L 572 Oy S5O Joj PAUBISSR 10U SR

a1

U pajussssd e

[eruRLy esay

[BiPuELy SSaY L,

_ 198481 %6 _ £9'661°191'2 $ 1004
16°809'960°L $ %269  €9'66LI9¥'Z § orOvElIZ § - $ 8r'909'6El $ 96'c.9°LEL $ OLLLY'OL9  § 6Z1ZEV6L $ ciTel'6ll $ 0ZV08LSSE § - $ 0zTp08'ls6'c § seimupuadxg fejor
00°180°059 %9'€S 00'6L6'67.L - - - 00685881 00°599°082 00'599°082 00°000°00%°1L 00°000°00%'L Uole JeAlepy  0£00L
al'grl'ge %¥ 02 ¥8'¥5L'6 L7'e81Le 8T VTl €1°8¢6 [l TANA 25725852 S9°0v8'z 00°006'Ly 00°006°Ly BuisnoH 62001
- %000l  0£'ebS - - - - 0€Ers - 0£'ers 0E€rs - UInoA - soldwhio [epeds  gzooL
ST oeLl %18 vy'LL6'S - - - - Yy L16'€ 00°000'C 69201 (1ez68) 00°000'8 soldwAlQ feppeds  2Z00L
€618 %¥'98 PAR:TANA 18'902 05°00L €901 L0°0g€ 9G°28¢ 16°€EC 000002 00°000C sulioses  €Z00L
18°026°98 %Z'€8 £€'€60'0ey 8T L81'18 €6°216'8¢ 51'698'2¢ 60780201 S'egLLzl LG€E0'GS L 0Z'7L0°2LS (0g°gs1) 00°02L°21S sesuadx3 JOWO 22001
- eju - - - - - - - - - sjuswancudw eydes 1LzooL
SepLES %G'2E G9'Geo’L 2£'158 zeLs8 - - 009 €€'89. 00°000'¢ 00°000'¢ uonepodsues]  0z00L
6€'G8¢e'SL %L'8¥ L9vLOYL 09'€0€'s €v°008°c L1°€05°L €9°660'Z 0E'LLE Y 80'706'2 00°000°0¢ 00°000°0¢ asuadx3 @ [aARIL  GLOOL
00'vL %9'86 18066 - - - 00°9¢l 08eLs Lo Lve 18700l 180G 00°00S Bunuud pue Buisieapy #1001
10°528 %6'86 66'666'87 ¥2'96£ZL 00'59 yZ'LeeeL Sz'L02°CL 0520%'v2 - 005256y 00°GeS ‘67 sfesy  €L001
z9°00L'es %0°ZL 8€°602'881 L1'G66'7C 12°029'L4 ¥eyLEL ZrLos'or L2 21028 9'L£2'68 00°90¢'L92 00°90€°1L92 $80IAIS -J0BAUCD  ZLOOL
00°000°01 %00 - - - - - - - 00°000°0L 000000} suleday - PRIMOD  LLOOL
22'699'L %9'L6 82°09¢°02 - - - - 8L°0EL'6 00°0€2'LL 00°0€2'22 00°0€2°¢2 wewdinbg  0LOOL
- B/u - - - - - - - - - S|leudlelN - 60001
BEBYS'S %8°€S L9°06%'9 2201 LE°€6S 069LL 66'0/2°C LT 95T 21'826 00°000°Z1 00°000°CL se|iddng  g000L
§6'68€'C %b'LL S0'66€'L1 61661 ¥8'€L0'L sgeehl 8402 656682 69°8€0'C 00°68LV4 0068271 aouRINsU| [BUBG  Z000L
oL'ere'ss %16 06'602'2L2 96°/£5'g¢ 29'668'81 ¥6'L¥9'6L TL'9€T'9S €8°'876'05 62°986'99 00°€50°89¢ 00°€50'892 eouRINSU] YEeH 90001
00000} %00 - - - - - - - 00°000°} 000001 wawAoidwaun G000
L1626t %S0 62°0L - - - - - 6201 00°000°¢L 00°000°€L "dwod SIIOM #0001
09'256°L %E’ L8 0'GES'8 €L°89V'L £0eel 0168l z8712'C WweeL'e ¥roeL'z 0060l 00'€6¥'01 aiBdipaiN  €000L
S8'S5'82 %028 sL'eeL'6el 8€°081'ee L0°LSETL LE6ZLLL 2€'880'9¢ ¥S5€29'vE 16'06S'sE 00'6.2'8S1 00'6.2'851 S¥3d  z000L
LS'6.7'90L $ %E'G8 £9'680'029 06122201 $ °SLLY'ES 8e'708'eS 6820819} $ 6/v26's6L $ 606ZL'GSL $ 02°€96'0zZ. 02'€96'9Z. ljoiked  1000L
Bujuewey Juads % ageq IO HLY L1z} Jusdg L1/1) Juads L1/0} Juadg UID a¥e HLD aNZ ¥LD 1S} 2102/0€/90 Jo sjusunsnipy LLO0ZAD uopduasag #1007
ooueeg 0} jJuadg [ejoL se suonedosddy way) aur suoneudosddy

LL'0E°LL JO SV - LLOZAD
uoday sasnypuadxg pund [elouss)

ag jo pseog fQjuno) ajqaid



